From: Tucker, Shelly

To: Zackary Laird

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Taylor Jones
Subject: Re: WPX E&P Spill Notification

Date: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:31:45 PM

BLM approves your submitted proposal. I apologize for the delay. I was thinking
I had finally approved this.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

|_.E_.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Thu, Sep 17, 2015 at 4:19 PM, Zackary Laird <ZLaird@rkixp.com> wrote:

Shelly/Heather,
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Please see attached OCD form C-141 for a spill occurring at the WPX(RKI) operated N
Brushy Draw Federal 35-6H well in Eddy County, NM today (API # 30-015-42293).

Shelly, I was told that Tyke with WPX, contacted you earlier today and that you were able
to walk the location with him, is that correct?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Zack Laird | Sr. EHS Manager
WPX Energy, Inc.
210 Park Avenue, Suite 700 | Oklahoma City, OK 73102

405.987.2213 (o) | 405.742.2696 (m) | ZLaird@rkixp.com

This email is confidential. If you believe it has been sent to you in error, then do not read it, do notify the
sender you have received it, and delete it. Email transmissions cannot be warranted to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, misdirected, corrupted, lost, incomplete, destroyed or containing
viruses. The sender therefore cannot guarantee the integrity or security of this email or any file(s) included
herewith. RKI and the sender hereby disclaim any and all liability for injury or damages that may result
from the recipient(s) receipt or transmission of this email and any file(s) included herewith or reliance on
the contents thereof. Any oilfield equipment, materials or services ordered by or provided to RKI or its
affiliates in connection with this message shall be governed by RKI’s Terms and Conditions of Purchase (
a copy of which may be found at www.rkixp.com ) and such Terms and Conditions of Purchase are hereby
incorporated and expressly made a part hereof. A paper copy of RKI’s Terms and Conditions of Purchase
will be provided upon your written request.
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